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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 9:03 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * Update - The Newest Tucson Mineral Showroom is Online! *  *

 
 

 
 

 The 6th Tucson Show 2016 Showroom is Online! 
 

The Newest Tucson Showroom opens today with over two dozen new show 

specimens, ranging from a Pederneira purple capped Elbaite to a Native Silver 

"feathers" specimen from a new find in Morocco! The selection is wide and 

varied and pretty amazing I think. The first part of a new Calcite Collection is 

also introduced in this long awaited update! I hope everyone will browse the 

new showroom. As always, all reasonable offers and layaways are welcome! 

 

From Hundreds of New Specimens from Tucson! 

All Reasonable Offers are Welcome! 

Layaway Options are Available for Every Purchase! 

 

Tucson Showroom #6 
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* Thanks again for making us your choice for the Finest 

Minerals * 
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

A New Tucson Mineral Auction Opens Very Soon!  

  

 * New Specimens from the Show and Showrooms at Wholesale Opening Bids * 

 

Watch for the next update notice announcing the auction opening! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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